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DATE: June 28,2002 '%$ 4 
TO: Sandy Moses, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services +% 5 
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FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement M- 
RE: Docket #011217-TI - Request for Bond Waiver 

Staff has discovered the petition for waiver of surety b 'rement was not discussed 
address the disposition in the above docket when filed. Staff requests this docket 

of this matter. 

c: Jessica Elliott, Office of the General Counsel 


